

Kaan AKTAS
Electrical Electronics Engineer

Contact Information

E-Mail: kaanaktash@hotmail.com

Address: Turkey - Aydın - Efeler

Cell Phone: TURKEY; +90 538 0501305

Personal Information

Total experience: 9 Years

Employment status : Unemployed

Educational status: University (Graduate)

Marital status: Married

Nationality: Republic of Turkey

Military status: Completed (22.12.2014)

Date of birth: 31.12.1985 Place of birth: Turkey - Bolu Driver license: B (2004)

Summary

I have worked international projects in Lebanon, Afghanistan, Djibouti, Uzbekistan, Saudi Arabia and Qatar with , JACOBS , NAVFAC , AECOM , KBR , 3M , CH2MHILL , Corps of Engineers and British Army Engineers.

I have experience to manage employees & staffs, participate project meetings with contractor, preparation of material submittals as per specs BS and NEC, finalizing of interm payment issues and all electrical installations.

Job Experiences

Project Details: Doha / Qatar Full-Time 03.2018 – 12.2019

Senior Electrical Engineer Qatar Rail

Doha Metro Red Line North Underground 300 km Metro Construction Phase 1

Cost 800 000 000 USD

Duties : Management of project. Participation of project meetings with contractor. Site Inspections ,Test and Commissioning.

Project Details: Dammam / Saudi Arabia Full-Time 01.2017-03.2018

Site Electrical Chief Ayken Electric Company

3M Raw Material Factory Construction in 3rd Industrial District.

Cost 35 000 000 USD

Duties :Termination of MV switchgear,transformer and generator.All infrastructure PVC,EMT,IMC conduiting.All low voltage systems installation, including AHU's,MDP termination. Lighting,socket,cabletray installation.All weak current systems installation, including Fire Alarm,Data,Public Announce,Card Access,Security Cams.Installation ex-proof switch,receptacles,lighting fixtures and panels.

Project Details: Tashkent / Uzbekistan Full-Time 08.2015-08.2016

Site Electrical Chief Arda Ertek Mechanical Electrical Company

Hyatt Regency Hotel Construction 301 rooms,60 000 meter square.

Cost 75 000 000 USD

Duties: Participation of project meetings with contractor. Finalizing of interm payment issues. Installation of all hotel rooms automation (BERKER/KNX) systems. All weak current systems installation Fire Alarm, IP TV, Data ,Access System. Installation of BMS system cables between DDC panels and field devices. Installation of FCU low voltage and data lines. Termination of UPS system and cabling between UPS panel, MDP and batteries.

Project Details: Djibouti / Africa Full-Time 04.2014-05.2015

Site Electrical Chief Ayken Electric Company

Parallel taxiway,taxiway,parking apron,aircraft maintenance hangars for American Airforce.

Cost 61 000 000 USD

Duties: Installation of runway, taxiway's edge lights. Installation of SF6 switchgear and dead front type ABB transformers and pulling MV cables. Application of MV cables insulation, VLF,short circuit,phase sequence tests before energize. Termination and erection of street lights and high mast lights.Installation of patch panel (SIPR,NIPR,CATV,RJ45,RJ11). Installation of fire alarm system (radio transmitter ,horn,strobe light,heat,smoke dedector).

Project Details: Camp Bastion / Afghanistan Full-Time 03.2012-03.2014

Site Electrical Chief Ayken Electric Company

US Army Logistic Center for American Airforce.

Cost 33 000 000 USD

Duties: Participation of project meetings with Contractor. Contact via e-mail with suppliers and supervisors. Preparation of material submittals as per specs BS and NEC (American National Electrical Code.) Termination of Elastimold brand loadbreak elbows, surge arresters to transformers and SF6 switchgear. Installation of EMT,IMC pipes and low voltage ,weak current cable tray. Cabling as per specs color code.Installation of lighting fixtures, switches, receptacles, GFCI receptacles and communication outlets.

Project Details: Tripoli / Lebanon Full-Time 04.2011-03.2012

Site Electrical Engineer Ayken Electric Company

Lebaniese University North Campus construction.

Cost 55 000 000 USD

Duties: Installation of underground facility pipes,manholes,lightning conductors,grounding rods,test points and arresters.All concrete PVC conduiting.

Barista Virginia / USA Full-Time Starbucks Company 06.2008-09.2008

I have worked as a barista in Starbucks at Dulles Intl. Airport, Virginia USA.

Education Information

University (Bachelor's Degree) 09.2005-06.2010 Near East University - (Formal Education) Engineering Faculty, Electrical/Electronics Engineering (English) - Success Scholarship (%100) 2.34/4

High School 09.1998-06.2004 Dundar Ciloglu Anatolian High School Science 4.47 / 5

Foreign language

	Reading	Writing	Speech
English	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced

Scholarships

Near East University 100 % success scholarship.

Computer Skills

Word, Excel, Autocad, Powerpoint, Aconex.

References

Michael MAHER

Qatar Rail – Delivery Manager

Tel: 0097430249306 | E-Mail: mmaher pmc@qr.com.qa

Korcan ATABAY

Aemec -- Owner Of The Firm

Tel: 00905497152179 | E-Mail : korcan.atabay@aemec.com.tr

Uğur AKSOY

Aemec -- Project Manager

Tel: 00905418933090 | E-Mail: <u>ugur.aksoy@aemec.com.tr</u>

Alpaslan OCAL

Ayken Electric -- Project Manager

Tel: 00905330189746 | E-Mail: alpaslan.ocal@ayken.com.tr

Yılmaz YILDIRIM

Tek Yapı – Architect (Fine Work Manager)

Tel: 00905362856953 | E-Mail: yilmazyildirim@tekyapi.com

Fevzi ERSİN

Aemec – Project Manager

Tel: 00905325579676 | E-Mail: fevzi.ersin@aemec.com.tr

Özgür KAPLAN

Omaset Engineering -- Owner of the Firm

Tel: 00905305439813 | E-Mail: <u>okaplan@omaset.com</u>